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December 4, 2007

TO:  Area Media

FROM:  Chief Bruce W. Crow

RE:  PRESS RELEASE – Ribbon Cutting Invitation
You are invited on December 14 at 12:00 p.m., to attend a ribbon cutting at the new burn building complex in Verona Virginia.

A simple, four story building located in the Green Hills Industrial Park, just outside Verona, Va. This metal structure may look quite plain to most that pass it by; however, this modest looking structure is home to the new Augusta County Fire Training Center.  Inside the structure, paginate tile (fireproof tile) lines the walls and ceiling throughout.  There is also a state of the art computer system that controls the LP gas simulator system used to create fire and smoke inside the training center.
“In 2003 the County received a grant to help build this new burn facility.  Most of the training centers in the state of Virginia use wooden pallets and straw as their source of fire and smoke.  When using these types of fuel, you have to wait for the structure to heat up and must continue to add fuel.  With an LP system the fire is instant and very controlled.  The burn room reaches an average of 500°F, if the burn room temperature reaches upward to 700°F; the system will shut itself down.”  In addition, each room is equipped with what Chief Crow called a “dead man switch”; all you have to do is push the button and the fire shuts off and these very large fans pull all of the smoke and heat out of the building within seconds. “This system is very safe and gives us great flexibility in our training programs,” adds Chief Bruce W. Crow.  The layout of the building is conducive for training fire fighters in many different scenarios; from kitchen fires, to hotel rooms, attic simulations, and repelling from roof tops.
Once the training center is up and running, the County hopes this will be one of the premiere centers for training firefighters in the Valley. For more information or to find out how you can support this project, please call 540-245-5624.
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